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CITY OF TORONTO

BY-LAW No. 576-1998

To name the public lane west of John Street, extending southerly
from Stephanie Street “ Cayley Lane ”.

 
The Council of the City of Toronto HEREBY ENACTS as follows:

1. Certain land being the public lane west of John Street, extending southerly from
Stephanie Street, described by W. Kowalenko, O.L.S., City Surveyor, as follows, namely:

In the City of Toronto and Province of Ontario, being composed of;

FIRSTLY: (Land Titles Office)

The Remainder of Parcel 13-21 in the Register for Section Y-2.

Being the Public Lane dedicated by City of Toronto By-law 480-89 (C584966),
being part of Park Lot 13 in Concession 1 from the Bay in the Geographic Township
of York also known as Lots 6 and 7 on Boulton’s Unregistered Plan designated as
PART 1 on Plan 66R-15030 deposited in the Land Registry Office for the Land
Titles Division of Metropolitan Toronto (No. 66).

The southerly limit of Stephanie Street as confirmed under the Boundaries Act by
Plan BA-1157 (A687875).

SECONDLY: (Land Registry Office)

The Public Lane dedicated by City of Toronto By-law 734-88 (CA15265), being
composed of the Lane on Boulton’s Unregistered Plan being part of Park Lot 14 in
Concession 1 from the Bay in the Geographic Township of York designated as
PART 1 on Plan 63R-4401 deposited in the Land Registry Office for the
Metropolitan Toronto Registry Division (No. 64).

The southerly limit of Stephanie Street as confirmed under the Boundaries Act by
Plan BA-1157 (CT284316).

is named Cayley Lane.

ENACTED AND PASSED this 31st  day of  July, A.D. 1998.

CASE OOTES, NOVINA WONG,           
Deputy Mayor City Clerk

(Corporate Seal)


